
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 
FOR 511 TRAVELER INFORMATION AND EXPRESS LANES OPERATIONAL 

SERVICES, DATED OCTOBER 30, 2015,  
AS AMENDED BY ADDENDUM NO. 1 ON NOVEMBER 24, 2015  

 
QUESTION AND ANSWER DOCUMENT #2 

 
ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM PROPOSERS’  

 
Q1: The RFP, Addendum No. 1, Item 9 (page 5) – Appendix C-4 has been deleted and 
replaced in its entirety with the revised Appendix C-4. This revision was included as 
Attachment B of Addendum #1 as a PDF.  Is it possible to obtain the excel version of the 
latest revised cost forms file (previously posted as “Appendix_C_Cost_forms.xlsx” on 
October 30, 2015)?  
A1: Yes.  The revised Appendix C, Cost Form is now posted on the MTC website at 
http://bids.mtc.ca.gov/procurements/218/edit as an excel document.  
 
Q2: Addendum No. 1, Question and Answer (Q&A) Document items 12 and 13 (page 
11), references two supplemental documents:  “DRAFT BAIFA Express Lane SOP Excerpt 
and Supporting Material.pdf” and “CC-680_Traffic_Volume_Speed.pdf”. These files do 
not appear to be posted to the website.  May we request these documents?  
A2: These documents are now posted on the MTC website at 
http://bids.mtc.ca.gov/procurements/218/edit. 
  
Q3: Q&A Document item 24 (page 13), addresses any potential increase over what is 
budgeted, we would like to ensure that we reflect the proper cost assumptions regarding 
the cost elements, especially with regard to the TIC Operation Pass Through Costs. Would 
MTC be able to provide any additional clarification regarding the elements of these costs?    
A3: No additional information can be provided. Please see Addendum #1, Appendix A, Table 
4, “TIC Operation Pass through Costs.”   

  
Q4: A previously submitted question does not appear to be addressed in the Addendum 
No. 1.  The question was “What measures will MTC employ to assure that there is a 
seamless transition of the 511 TIC operations if staff will be changing employers?”  As this 
information may impact our Work Plan approach and identification and evaluation of 
potential issues, would MTC be able to provide any additional information regarding this 
question?  
A4: See Addendum No. 1, Q&A Document items 1 and 7. 

 
Q5: A Word version of the RFP was posted on the MTC website on November 12, 2015 
with the filename “511_Operations_Contractor_RFP_Final.docx”. Please confirm that this 
Word file content is identical in its entirety to the original PDF version posted on October 
30, 2015?  
A5: The word version posted on the MTC website at 
http://bids.mtc.ca.gov/procurements/218/edit is identical to the PDF version posted on the MTC 
website.   
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